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Re: Application of Row 44, Inc.
(File Nos. SES-LIC-20080508-00570 and SES-AMD-20080619-00826)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Row 44, Inc. (“Row 447), by counsel, hereby notifies the Commission and other parties
to this proceeding that it will file its response to the “Petition to Deny of ViaSat, Inc.”
concerning the above-referenced application on or before July 28, 2008 in accordance with
Section 25.154(e) of the Commission’s Rules.

For many types of Earth Station applications, an opposition to a petition to deny is due
ten days following the filing of the petition. See 47 C.F.R. § 25.154(c). However, Section
25.154(c) excepts from its provisions any “opposition to petitions to deny an application filed
pursuant to § 25.220.”" Id. In trn, Section 25.154(e) establishes an alternate procedural
timetable for such applications, providing that “the applicant must file a statement with the
Commission explaining whether the applicant has resolved all outstanding issues raised by the
petitioner, within 30 days of the date the petition to deny is filed.” 47 C.F.R. § 25.154(e).

Inasmuch as Row 44’s application is a non-routine filing to which Section 25.220
applies, Row 44 intends to file its opposition and statement pursuant to Section 25.154(e)
according to the timetable specified by that rule. Row 44 anticipates, however, the it will submit
this filing well before the expiration of the thirty day period provided for by the rule.
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Should there be any questions regarding this matter, please contact the undersigned
counsel.

David S. Kei
Counsel to Row 44, Inc.

cc: John Janka, Counsel to ViaSat
Gregg Saretsky, Alaska Airlines
Gary Kelly, Southwest Airlines



